
From:                                         Brindusa Tot <brindusa.tot@softvisioninc.eu>
Sent:                                           Monday, December 14, 2015 3:02 PM
To:                                               Ryan VanderMeulen; 'fqueze@mozilla.com'
Cc:                                               'firefox-qe@mozilla.org'; 'release-drivers@mozilla.org'; mozqaeng@softvision.ro
Subject:                                     Nighty 45 build - Search Refactor SignOFF
 
Hi Ryan/Florian,
 
Please see below the current status for Search Refactor Feature:
 
Testing Status: GREEN/ DONE
We've executed 100% of the tests on the latest build with the last fix committed, build from 12.11.2015.
 
1. Overall build status after testing: GREEN.
No blockers or major issues found so far.

2. Recommendation from QE: We can open the update Aurora track
Current test results point to a pretty solid Search Feature, with several known bugs - none of them blockers/crashers. That being said, the build
looks good for the merge to Aurora track.
 
3. Manual Testing summary:

Full Testing: https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1xd31SYxmMfr5s-7C0AVS0v4oGDrxvripqgyIAK6Qae0/edit#gid=707010744
Test Plan: https://wiki.mozilla.org/QA/Search_refactoring

5. Known bugs for this build:

Major issues: none
Low impact issues: https://wiki.mozilla.org/QA/Search_refactoring#Bugs_Work

 
 
Regards,
Brindusa Tot
SOFTVISION | 57 Republicii Street, 400489 Cluj-Napoca, Romania 
Email: brindusa.tot@softvisioninc.eu | Web: www.softvision.ro

The content of this communication is classified as SOFTVISION Confidential and Proprietary Information.
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